Public Service Commission
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DATE: August 26, 1997 y '}1{
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director of Records and Reporting X
FROM: Bob Casey, Regulatory Analyst, Water and Wastewater Division ¢

RE: Docket No. 970645-W'8, Investigation of possible overearnings of J Swiderski
Utilities, Inc. (Kings Cove System) in Lake County

Please place a copy of the August 19, 1997 anached letter from J. Swiderski Unliies Inc.
in the official Docket file, along with a copy of staff"s August 26, 1997 response.  Thank You,

ce: Division of Water and Wastewater (Hill, Bethea, Okome, Edwards)
Division of Legal Services (Jacger)
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Auyust 19, 1997

Bob Casey

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Fl. 32399

Dear Bob:

Per our phone conversation of August 19th, T am
reguesting a 30 work day extension on our
Earnings Review.

If this is possible please notify us as soon
as possible.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
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Bob Casey

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Fl. 32399

D ar Bob:

per our phone conversation of August 19th, I am
requesting a 30 work day extension on our
Earnings Review.

1f this is possible please notify us as soon
as possible.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matier.

Joo SwWidierskl
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